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From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01,2010 2:24 PM 
To : Toni Earnhart 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Docket No. 100306-TS; Title Change and Revised STS Application Page 9 Replacement 

Per this e-mail, i have updated the docket title to include the name change; and i have also added 
B,l,d program module for the name change. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:14 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Docket No. 100306-TS; Title Change and Revised STS Application Page 9 Replacement 

Marguerite and Dorothy, 

Ray edited my docket title choice to include the nanie change aspect, sorry for the double work. Please use this email 
to update the docket title again. 

Request for approval of transfer of and name change on shared tenant service Certificate No. 8426 from 
Signal Systems Corp to 4 I r  Inc. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:56 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: MI: FW: Docket No. 100306-TS; Title Change and Revised SJS Application Page 9 Replacement 

Per this e-mail, i have updated the docket title to: "Request for approval of transfer of shared tenant 
service Certificate No. 8426 from Signal Systems Corp to 41T, 
Inc." and have changed the prog mod to Blc, which reflects docket involves a transfer of certificate. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 3:26:57 PM L.1 -- 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100306-TS; Title Change and Revised STS Application Page 9 
Replacement 
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Hi Toni, 
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c, 
We will make the change to the docket title per this e-mail, however, we are unable to accdpt 
forwarded attachments to e-mails as docket filings. Please print the attachment and forward to 
CLK with a memo providing instructions to the Clerk on processing. On receipt, your memo, with 
attachment, will be document numbered and added to Docket 100306-TS. 
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Marguerite, 

Please make the revisions to the docket title and prog mod. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you both for your help! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, May 48,4010 3:01:37 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 100306-TSi Title Change and Revised STS Application Page 9 Replacement 

Hi Dorothy, 

The above docket title for Docket No. 100306-TS should read as a transfer of existing certificate per 
STS application page 4 versus original certificate. 

Application request for approval of transfer of a shared tenant services company Certificate No. 
8446 from Signal Systems Corp to 41T, Inc. 

Please use this email to make the correction and place the revised page 9 in the docket file. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
4540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 34399-0850 
TEARN HAR@PSC.STATE.FL.VS 
6/ 1 /20 1 0 
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850/413-6534 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 28,401 0 I :45:41 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 78644904103 I 0 1  3 , l  page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the 
message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 
.......................................... 
Received On: 
Number of Pages: I 
From (CSID): 7864490203 
From (ANI): 1013 
Sent to DID: 6533 

5/48/2010 I :45:14 PM 

Duration of Fax: 0:00:26 
Transfer Speed: 14400 
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